

From: Lynn Ratnavale

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 16, 2001

Subject:

FCC File #: 0247-EX-PL-2001- Reply

---

Message:

Com Dev Wireless is requesting limited market study testing.

Com Dev Wireless is not receiving any financial compensation from its customers while performing its general and limited market study testing. For both types of testing, the contractual arrangement Com Dev Wireless has with its customers is such that its customers will assist Com Dev Wireless in testing the equipment in a real-world setting with the understanding and agreement that Com Dev Wireless is strictly in the developmental design and pre-production stages of creating the subject devices. As such Com Dev Wireless' customers have agreed to the following conditions of operation: authority to operate (1) has been granted under experimental authority issued to Com Dev Wireless; (2) is strictly temporary and can be cancelled at any time; and, (3) is subject to use without causing harmful interference. Such authority may be granted under the FCC's experimental rules such that the service or device is granted under experimental authority only, is strictly temporary, and that the devices must continue to belong to the licensee.